

Products, LLC of Atlanta, Georgia; (17) Crown Pacific Group Inc. of Doraville, GA; (18) Vivace, Inc. d/b/a Dae Do Inc. of Levittown, NY; (19) A-Hair Import Inc. of Norcross, GA; (20) Chade Fashions, Inc. of Niles, IL; (21) Mink Hair, Ltd. d/b/a Sensual® Collection of Wayne, NJ (“Mink Hair”); (22) Mane Concept Inc. of Moonachie, NJ; (23) Oradell International Corp. d/b/a MOTOWN TRESS of Manalapan, NJ (“Oradell”); (24) Beauty Plus Trading Co., Inc. d/b/a Janet Collection™ of Moonachie, NJ; (25) Model Model Hair Fashion, Inc. of Port Washington, NY; (26) New Jigu Trading Corp. d/b/a Harlem 125® of Port Washington, NY; (27) Shake N Go Fashion, Inc. of Port Washington, NY; (28) Amekor Industries, Inc. d/b/a Vivica A. Fox® Hair Collection of Conshohocken, PA; (29) I & I Hair Corp. of Dallas, TX (“I & I Hair”); (30) Zugoo Import Inc. of Norcross, GA. *Id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations (“OUII”) was also named as a party in this investigation. *Id.* at 73124.

On October 8, 2024, JBS Hair moved for leave to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to add JMS Trading as a respondent to this investigation and to make several ministerial updates to the complaint. ID at 1. JBS Hair’s motion attached a “proposed amendment adding Respondent JMS Trading” and a redline showing the changes to the current complaint. On October 18, 2024, OUII filed a response in support of the motion. *Id.* On the same day, a number of respondents filed a response stating that they “do not oppose the addition of JMS Trading provided that . . . the target date and procedural schedule are extended by an amount of time equal to the time that elapses between the institution of this investigation and the ultimate addition of JMS Trading.” *Id.* at 2.

On November 4, 2024, the presiding CALJ issued the subject ID (Order No. 15), pursuant to Commission Rule 210.14(b) (19 CFR 210.14(b)), granting Complainants’ motion to amend the complaint and NOI as requested. The ID finds that that the amendments “will not prejudice respondents, the proposed respondent, Staff, or the public interest,” and that “JBS Hair has shown good cause to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to add allegations that JMS Trading has violated section 337.” *Id.* at 4. The ID also finds that “there is good cause to make the ministerial updates to the complaint that JBS Hair proposes.” *Id.* The CALJ denied the respondents’ request to extend the target date and procedural schedule.

No party filed a petition for review of the subject ID.

The Commission has determined not to review the subject ID (Order No. 15).

The Commission vote for this determination took place on December 2, 2024.

The authority for the Commission’s determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 210 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 2, 2024.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2024–28527 Filed 12–5–24; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1658 (Final)]

### Truck and Bus Tires From Thailand

#### Determination

On the basis of the record<sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigation, the United States International Trade Commission (“Commission”) determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 (“the Act”), that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports of truck and bus tires from Thailand, provided for in subheadings 4011.20.10 and 4011.20.50 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that have been found by the U.S. Department of Commerce (“Commerce”) to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (“LTFV”).<sup>2,3</sup>

#### Background

The Commission instituted this investigation effective October 17, 2023, following receipt of a petition filed with the Commission and Commerce by the United Steel, Paper and Forestry, Rubber, Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial and Service Workers International Union, AFL–CIO, CLC, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. The Commission scheduled the final phase of the investigation following notification of a preliminary determination by Commerce that imports of truck and bus tires from

<sup>1</sup> The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>2</sup> 89 FR 83636 (October 17, 2024).

<sup>3</sup> The Commission also finds that imports subject to Commerce’s affirmative critical circumstances determination are not likely to undermine seriously the remedial effect of the antidumping duty order on Thailand.

Thailand were being sold at LTFV within the meaning of § 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of the final phase of the Commission’s investigation and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** of June 12, 2024 (89 FR 49903). The Commission conducted its hearing on October 15, 2024. All persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to participate.

The Commission made this determination pursuant to § 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It completed and filed its determination in this investigation on December 2, 2024. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 5562 (December 2024), entitled *Truck and Bus Tires from Thailand: Investigation No. 731–TA–1658 (Final)*.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 2, 2024.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2024–28513 Filed 12–5–24; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA–1466]

#### Bulk Manufacturer of Controlled Substances Application: Kinetochem LLC

**AGENCY:** Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of application.

**SUMMARY:** Kinetochem LLC has applied to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of basic class(es) of controlled substance(s). Refer to **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** listed below for further drug information.

**DATES:** Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants, therefore, may submit electronic comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before February 4, 2025. Such persons may also file a written request for a hearing on the application on or before February 4, 2025.

**ADDRESSES:** The Drug Enforcement Administration requires that all comments be submitted electronically through the Federal eRulemaking Portal, which provides the ability to type short comments directly into the comment

field on the web page or attach a file for lengthier comments. Please go to <https://www.regulations.gov> and follow the online instructions at that site for submitting comments. Upon submission of your comment, you will receive a Comment Tracking Number. Please be aware that submitted comments are not instantaneously available for public view on <https://www.regulations.gov>. If you have received a Comment Tracking Number, your comment has been successfully submitted and there is no need to resubmit the same comment.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33(a), this is notice that on November 5, 2024, Kinetochem LLC, 96 Market Street, Suite 102, Georgetown, Texas 78626–3618, applied to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the following basic class(es) of controlled substance(s):

Controlled substance	Drug code	Schedule
Marihuana .....	7360	I
Tetrahydrocannabinols.	7370	I
Psilocybin .....	7437	I
Psilocyn .....	7438	I

The company plans to bulk manufacture the listed controlled substances as Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients to its customers as well as for research and clinical trials. In reference to drug codes 7360 (Marihuana), and 7370 (Tetrahydrocannabinols) the company plans to bulk manufacture these drug codes as synthetic. No other activities for these drug codes are authorized for this registration.

**Matthew Strait,**  
*Deputy Assistant Administrator.*  
[FR Doc. 2024–28715 Filed 12–5–24; 8:45 am]  
**BILLING CODE 4410–09–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Drug Enforcement Administration**

[Docket No. DEA–1464]

**Bulk Manufacturer of Controlled Substances Application: Navinta LLC**

**AGENCY:** Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of application.

**SUMMARY:** Navinta LLC has applied to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of basic class(es) of controlled substance(s). Refer to Supplementary Information listed below for further drug information.

**DATES:** Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants therefore, may submit electronic comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before February 4, 2025. Such persons may also file a written request for a hearing on the application on or before February 4, 2025.

**ADDRESSES:** The Drug Enforcement Administration requires that all comments be submitted electronically through the Federal eRulemaking Portal, which provides the ability to type short comments directly into the comment field on the web page or attach a file for lengthier comments. Please go to <https://www.regulations.gov> and follow the online instructions at that site for submitting comments. Upon submission of your comment, you will receive a Comment Tracking Number. Please be aware that submitted comments are not instantaneously available for public view on <https://www.regulations.gov>. If you have received a Comment Tracking Number, your comment has been successfully submitted and there is no need to resubmit the same comment.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33(a), this is notice that on October 14, 2024, Navinta LLC, 1499 Lower Ferry Road, Ewing, New Jersey 08618–1414, applied to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the following basic class(es) of controlled substance(s):

Controlled substance	Drug code	Schedule
Levomethorphan .....	9210	II
Levorphanol .....	9220	II
Remifentanil .....	9739	II

The company plans to bulk manufacture the listed controlled substances for validation purposes as part of the Food Administration approval process before distributing to their customers. No other activities for these drug codes are authorized for this registration.

**Matthew Strait,**  
*Deputy Assistant Administrator.*  
[FR Doc. 2024–28719 Filed 12–5–24; 8:45 am]  
**BILLING CODE P**

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

**Drug Enforcement Administration**

[Docket No. DEA–1465]

**Importer of Controlled Substances Application: Organic Standards Solutions International, LLC**

**AGENCY:** Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

**ACTION:** Notice of application.

**SUMMARY:** Organic Standards Solutions International, LLC has applied to be registered as an importer of basic class(es) of controlled substance(s). Refer to **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** listed below for further drug information.

**DATES:** Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants, therefore, may submit electronic comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before January 6, 2025. Such persons may also file a written request for a hearing on the application on or before January 6, 2025.

**ADDRESSES:** The Drug Enforcement Administration requires that all comments be submitted electronically through the Federal eRulemaking Portal, which provides the ability to type short comments directly into the comment field on the web page or attach a file for lengthier comments. Please go to <https://www.regulations.gov> and follow the online instructions at that site for submitting comments. Upon submission of your comment, you will receive a Comment Tracking Number. Please be aware that submitted comments are not instantaneously available for public view on <https://www.regulations.gov>. If you have received a Comment Tracking Number, your comment has been successfully submitted and there is no need to resubmit the same comment. All requests for a hearing must be sent to: (1) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and (2) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: DEA Federal Register Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. All requests for a hearing should also be sent to: Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Administrator, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34(a), this is notice that on November 6, 2024, Organic Standards Solutions International, LLC, 7290 Investment Drive, Unit B, North Charleston, South